Kevin McGettigan

From: LAPS

Sent: Monday 15 April 2024 10:41

To: 'Paul McMonagle’

Cc: Olivia McCormack; Aideen Morrissey; Angela Wiggam
Subject: RE: ABP-318758-23 - Westgate 2040, Drogheda, Co. Louth
Hi Paul,

Noted, this will be replaced.
Regards,

Kevin

From: Paul McMonagle <paul.mcmonagle@turley.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 5:08 PM

To: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>; Aisling Reilly <A.Reilly@pleanala.ie>; Qlivia McCormack
<olivia.mccormack@louthcoco.ie>; Aideen Morrissey <aideen.morrissey@louthcoco.ie>; Angela Wiggam
<angela.wiggam@turley.co.uk>

Subject: RE: ABP-318758-23 - Westgate 2040, Drogheda, Co. Louth

Importance: High

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Eimear/Aisling,
Can you please replace the letter attached to my previous email with the attached version (a slight wording error

has been rectified in the version now attached).
Many thanks,
Paul

Paul McMonagle
Associate Director

Turley

Mobile: +44 7990 567 308

Office: 028 9072 3900
We are a CarbonNeutral® certified company.

We support blended flexible working which means that co-owners will respond to you during their working hours and we appreciate that you will respond
during your own working hours.

Qur co-owners are contactable in the usual ways and we suggest using mobile numbers in the first instance.

* Jin| V!

Think of the environment, please do not print unnecessarily

This e-mail 1s intended for the above named only, is strictly confidential and may also be legally privileged If you are not the intended recipient please do not read, print, re-
transmit, store or act in reliance cn it or any attachments Instead please notify the sender and then immediately and permaneantly delete it. Turley bank account details will
not change during the course of an instruction and we will never change our bank account details via email. If you are in any doubt, please do not send funds to us
electronically without speaking to a member of cur team first to venfy our account detans We will not accept liability for any payments into an incorrect bank account Turley 15
a trading name of Turley Associates Ltd registered in England and Wales Registered No 2235387 Registered Office 6 Atherton Strest Manchester. M3 3GS Terms and
Caonditions



From: Paul McMonagle

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 5:00 PM

To: laps@pleanala.ie

Cc: Eimear Reilly <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>; Aisling Reilly <A.Reilly@ pleanala.ie>; Olivia McCormack
<olivia.mccormack@louthcoco.ie>; Aideen Morrissey aideen.morrissey@Ilouthcoco.ie; Angela Wiggam
angela.wiggam @turley.co.uk

Subject: [Pending]ABP-318758-23 - Westgate 2040, Drogheda, Co. Louth

Dear Eimear/Aisling

Piease find attached a response on behalf of Louth County Council in respect of the 11 no. submissions received
by the Board during the public consultation stage of the Westgate 2040 planning application process.

| would be very grateful if you could confirm receipt of this email and attached information by return email.
We will also hand deliver 2 no. hardcopies of the attached information tomorrow for the Board’s files.

Kind regards,

Paul

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking acticn in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security,
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.



Kevin McGettigan

From: LAPS

Sent: Monday 15 April 2024 10:37

To: Paul McMonagle; LAPS

Cc: Olivia McCormack; Aideen Morrissey; Angela Wiggam
Subject: RE: ABP-318758-23 - Westgate 2040, Drogheda, Co. Louth
Hi Paul,

| acknowledge receipt of your email and the aftached information. A formal acknowledgement will issue by
post.

Regards,

Kevin

From: Paul McMonagle <paul.mcmonagle@turley.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 5:00 PM

To: LAPS <laps@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Eimear Reiily <e.reilly@pleanala.ie>; Aisling Reilly <A.Reilly@pleanala.ie>; Olivia McCormack
<olivia.mccormack@louthcoco.ie>; Aideen Morrissey <aideen.morrissey@louthcoco.ie>; Angela Wiggam
<angela.wiggam@turley.co.uk>

Subject: ABP-318758-23 - Westgate 2040, Drogheda, Co. Louth

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Eimear/Aisling

Please find attached a response on behalf of Louth County Council in respect of the 11 no. submissions received
by the Board during the public consultation stage of the Westgate 2040 planning application process.

I would be very grateful if you could confirm receipt of this email and attached information by return email.

We will also hand deliver 2 no. hardcopies of the attached information tomorrow for the Board’s files.

Kind regards,

Paul

Paul McMonagle
Associate Director

Turley

Mobile: +44 7990 567 308

Office; 028 9072 3900
We are a CarbonNeutral® certified company.

We support blended flexible working which means that co-owners will respond to you during their working hours and we appreciate that you will respond
during your own working hours.

Our co-owners are contactable in the usual ways and we suggest using mobile numbers in the first instance.

*lin]¥)

Think of the environment, please do ntot print unnecessarily

This e-mail is intended for the above named only s sinclly confidential and may also be legally privitegad If you are not the intended recipient please do not read, pnnt, re-
transmit, store or act in reliance on it or any attachments instead, please nobify the sender and then immediately and permanently delete it Turley bank account details will
not change dunng the course of an insiruction and we will never change our bank account details via email. if you are in any doult, please do not send funds to us
electronically without speaking to a member of our team first to verify our account details We wili not accept fiability for any payments into an incorrect bank account Turley s
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a trading name of Turley Asscciates Lid, registered in England and Wates Registered No 2235387 Registered Office 6 Atherton Street, Manchester, M3 3GS. Terms and
Conditions

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are heraby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been autornatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security,
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.



